Inzaman Khan

From: Andrew Gomez <andrew.gomez@lullaboo.ca>

Sent: May 14, 2025 9:52 AM

To: Ramy Youssif; Inzaman Khan; Halim Mikhael

Cc: Mohammed Lodhi

Subject: Re: Ninth Line: 24-279-COR003 Ductwork for basement ERV
Attachments: 24-279-COR003 Ductwork for basement ERV.pdf

I External (andrew.gomez@lullaboo.ca)
Report This Email FAQ GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

Good morning Inzaman,
Please proceed with the attached COR003.
Kind regards,

Andrew Gomez, MCM, MPM
Construction Project Manager
Lullaboo Nursery and Childcare Center
647-594-5830
andrew.gomez®@lullaboo.ca

From: Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@|ullaboo.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2025 7:19 AM

To: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>; Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>; Andrew Gomez
<andrew.gomez@Iullaboo.ca>

Cc: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Re: Ninth Line: 24-279-COR003 Ductwork for basement ERV

@Andrew Gomez Can you please give an update to Inzaman.
Regards,

Ramy Youssif
Lullaboo Nursery & Childcare Center
Tel: (647) 884 - 4004

From: Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2025 7:18 AM

To: Halim Mikhael <halim@|ullaboo.ca>

Cc: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>; Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@I|ullaboo.ca>
Subject: RE: Ninth Line: 24-279-COR003 Ductwork for basement ERV

I Caution: This email originated from outside of the Lullaboo organization!
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Hi Halim,
Do we have any update on below.

Thanks,

Inzaman Khan eir, pmp
Project Coordinator

@ CONSULT

MECHANICAHL

2268861409

inzaman@consultmechanical.com

https://consultmechanical.com/
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Unit-2, 54 Audia Ct, Concord, ON L4K 3N5

From: Inzaman Khan

Sent: Monday, May 5, 2025 10:13 AM

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
Do we have any update on the below extra approval.

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2025 10:55 AM
To: Halim Mikhael <halim@Iullaboo.ca>




Cc: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>; Ramy Youssif <ramy.youssif@I|ullaboo.ca>
Subject: Ninth Line: 24-279-COR003 Ductwork for basement ERV

Hi Halim,
Please find the attached extra for your review and approval.

Thanks,

Inzaman Khan eit, pmp
Project Coordinator

w CONSULT

MeCHANICAHL

2268861409

inzaman@consultmechanical.com

https://consultmechanical.com/
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Unit-2, 54 Audia Ct, Concord, ON L4K 3N5

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security,
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website.



